

PAC Meeting Agenda and Minutes – December 12, 2023

Welcome – new members – no new members tonight

Attendance with email as January meeting virtual on Jan. 15 – emails available in Tyler SIS. In attendance Cherilee and Brian White

Financial report for Lunch Program – Charleen submitted, sharing on her behalf – see attached

Thank you – for the \$100 for indoor recess equipment, walkie talkies – we appreciate it!

Requesting money for lunch supervisor thank you lunch FYI- \$350 dollars to spend on thank you lunch second week back in January, date to be determined. Money requested for grade 6 camp \$800 approved if money is in PAC budget

Correspondence – bill for walkie talkies and Trustee holiday letter was shared

Results of PAC survey

- 50% of respondents prefer Thursday meetings
- 40% said they'd prefer a 6-7pm time for meeting
- 55% prefer in person, virtual in colder months
- 10% of respondents said they could help PAC with organizing, fundraising, hot lunch and/or family nights

Admin report

- Report Cards published to Parent Portal Nov. 27
- Volleyball season has come to a close and basketball season is now starting
- The EY K-2 concert was yesterday and went very well, there will be a 3-5 concert in the spring
- Tonight is Santa Night at the Plessis Robson Community Centre – that's why Chris couldn't be here
- MY Gym Riot – Dec 15
- Spirit Week Dec 15 – 22
 - December 18- PJ/Comfy Day
 - December 19- Holiday Sweaters
 - December 20- Teachers dress like students/Students dress like teachers
 - December 21- Red/White/Green Clothes
 - December 21: Grade 6 Volleyball @ Arthur Day
 - December 22- Jersey/Sports day (to support staff vs students volleyball game)
- December 22: Staff vs Student Volleyball in pm
- December 22: Early Dismissal

Questions/Comments:

- PAC FB page – is this an option? **It can be if we see an increased in attendance. It is important to get multiple perspectives and editing abilities.**
- Request to see PAC financial statement- **PAC has \$ 5752.96 in it account. Can provide detailed budget at the next meeting. It is difficult as we have no official treasurer.**

- Request to have someone from PAC co-sign cheques rather than 2 people from school- **At this point no as there is no formal Chair- Co-Chair, treasurer etc...**
- Concerns about parking on Rougeau – people ignoring no parking signs and stopping on both sides of the street- **Suggest to call 311 and ask for assistance. The school has reached out to parking and got the no parking/stopping signs up on the North side of Rougeau , put up Park and drop signs up and got the city to put up No Parking(but parents can drop off) signs**
- Mom's pantry fundraiser: \$500 of paper form sales and \$3391.20 of online orders will be collected. Product will be available for pick up on Dec. 20 after school in the gym.

Next meeting: Jan. 15 – **virtual- move to Jan 18th to see if it attracts more parents.**